From: Butler, Kathy

To: Fick, Mackinzey

Subject: RE: CON 6199 HS

Date: Thursday, May 15, 2025 1:51:15 PM
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Thanks Mackinzey. We also received a letter of support from Dr. Goldstein, which he may have sent to you directly,
but | am attaching it just in case so our file is complete.

Best regards,
Kathy

Kathy H. Butler
Partner

DIRECT: 314.516.2661

DIRECT FAX: 314.241.5166

FIRM: 314.345.5400

MOBILE: 314.630.9745
KButler@ubglaw.com | bio | vCard

UB Greensfelder LLP
10 S. Broadway, Suite 2000
St. Louis, Missouri 63102

ubglaw.com
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UB GREENSFELDER LLP - CONFIDENTIAL COMMUNICATION

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and are intended solely for the use of the individual or entity
to whom it is addressed. If you are not the intended recipient or the person responsible for delivering the email to the
intended recipient, you have received this email in error and any use, dissemination, forwarding, printing, or copying of
this email and any file attachments is strictly prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please immediately
notify us by reply email to the sender or by telephone at 216.583.7000 or 314.345.5400. Please delete this email and
its attachments from your system and do not retain any copies. You will be reimbursed for reasonable costs incurred in
notifying us. Opinions, conclusions, and other information in this message that do not relate to the official business of
UB Greensfelder LLP are neither given nor endorsed by it.

From: Fick, Mackinzey <Mackinzey.Fick@health.mo.gov>
Sent: Thursday, May 15, 2025 1:01 PM

To: Butler, Kathy <KButler@ubglaw.com>

Subject: RE: CON 6199 HS

Kathy,
| have received this information. Once reviewed, | will reach out if anything additional is needed.

Thank you!

Mackingey Fick
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PULMONARY CON SULTANTS, INC.

11133 Dunn Road, Suite 2335 Myron H. Jacobs, M.D., FCCP

St. Louis, MO 63136-6119 Wm. Douglas Zweig, M.D., FCCP

(314) 653-5007 Gary R. Goldstein, M.D., FCCP, D, ABSM
Fax: (314) 653-4149 M. Jeffrey Barkoviak, M.D., FCCpP

Alan D. Brook, M.D., FCCP
Scott J. Zuick, M.D,

6 Jungermann Circle, Suite 210 Casey L. Stahlheber, M.D.

St. Peters, MO 63376-1621 Jessica H. Zweig, M.D.

(636) 441-6056 Jason C. Zweig, M.D.

Fax: (636) 441-0620 Marcee L. Stegemeier, APRN-BC

Elysha M. Kachevas, FNP-C
Ewa Vaizers, FNP-C

April 28, 2025

Ms. Alison Dorge

Program Coordinator

Certificate of Need Program

Missouri Department of Health and Senijor Services
920 Wildwood Drive, P.O. Box 570

Jefferson City, Missouri 65109

RE:  Select Specialty Hospital - St. Louis, Project # 6199 HS -
10-Bed Addition Long Term Care Hospital Facility in St. Charles

Dear Ms. Dorge,

[ am writing to express my support for Select Specialty Hospital-St. Louis adding ten additional long term care
hospital (“LTCH”) beds at 300 1* Capitol Drive, St. Charles, MO 63301. I am currently a pulmonologist at
SSM St. Joseph Hospital where Select Specialty Hospital-St. Louis is located.

Select Medical, parent of Select Specialty Hospital-St. Louis Central, has a history of providing high-quality
LTCH services across the greater St. Louis market. With the closure of the sixty-bed Kindred St. Louis LTCI 1,
the additional ten LTCH beds at Select Specialty Hospital-St. Louis will be essential to ensure that LTCH
services can continue to be available in the greater St. Charles and St. Louis markets.

LTCH services are unique services provided to patients with medically complex medical needs. L TCH patients
require extended hospital stays to facilitate recovery and independence. Select Specialty Hospital-St. Louis
Central will provide acute care hospital services to patients that need an extended-term hospital level of care,
including those who are ventilator dependent, or suffer from renal disorders, infection diseases, cardiac
conditions, traumatic brain injuries and other significant, medically complex critical illnesses that require
extended acute care interventions.





With fewer options in the market, providers and patients will have to travel much further to receive this level of
the community to access this level of care, away
from family, support systems and their health care providers.

application to add ten additional LTCH beds at its current location.

Sincerely (\‘\s







Assistant Program Coordinator
Certificate of Need Agency :

http://health.mo.gov/information/boards/certificateofneed/index.php
Missouri Department of Health and Senior Services
920 Wildwood Drive, Jefferson City, MO. 65102

<: mackinzey.fick@health.mo.gov | @: 573-751-6403

This email is from the Missouri Department of Health and Senior Services. It contains confidential or
privileged information that may be protected from disclosure by law. Unauthorized disclosure, review,
copying, distribution, or use of this message or its contents by anyone other than the intended recipient is
prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please immediately destroy this message and notify the
sender at the following email address: mackinzey.fick@health.mo.gov or by calling (573) 751-6403.

From: Butler, Kathy <KButler@ubglaw.com>

Sent: Wednesday, May 14, 2025 2:31 PM

To: Fick, Mackinzey <Mackinzey.Fick@health.mo.gov>
Subject: RE: CON 6199 HS

Mackinzey,

See the answers to your questions below in red and the relevant attachments.
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

‘UBGreensfelder

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
its attachments from your system and do not retain any copies. You will be reimbursed for reasonable costs incurred
in notifying us. Opinions, conclusions, and other information in this message that do not relate to the official business
of UB Greensfelder LLP are neither given nor endorsed by it.

From: Fick, Mackinzey <Mackinzey.Fick@health.mo.gov>
Sent: Monday, May 12, 2025 4:01 PM
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To: Butler, Kathy <KButler@ubglaw.com>
Subject: CON 6199 HS

Kathy,
After review of the application, some additional information is needed.

- Will the 10 additional beds be semi-private or private?
o They will be private rooms. Please see the attached schematic which shows only one bed per room.
This is on p. 27 of the application.

- Provide a revenues and expenses form for years 2022-2024.
o Please see the attached addition for Attachment IV.3 — Revenues and Expenses SSH St.

Louis 10 Bed Addition (2022-2024).

This information is needed by Friday, May 23rd, 2025.

Assistant Program Coordinator
Certificate of Need Agency :
http://health.mo.gov/information/boards/certificateofneed/index.ph

Missouri Department of Health and Senior Services
920 Wildwood Drive, Jefferson City, MO. 65102

D<: mackinzey.fick@health.mo.gov | @: 573-751-6403

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

SERVICE-SPECIFIC REVENUES AND EXPENSES

Project Title:

SSH St. Louis 10 Bed Addition
Historical Financial Data for Latest Three Full Years plus

Project #: 6199 HS

Projections Through Three Full Years Beyond Project Completion

Use an individual form ft?r each qﬁ‘ected service wit}.1 a Year
o i 2 the yoere i he appropriate blanier e POt 5002 2023 2024

Amount of Utilization:* I 10,31€] | 10417 | 9,03¢|

Revenue:

Average Charge** $11,671 $13,19¢ $18,42:

Gross Revenue $120,396,89 $137,432,90 $183,085,72

Revenue Deductions 97,837,86. 116,037,33 162,567.54i

Operating Revenue 22,559,02! 21,395,57! 20,518,18!

Other Revenue 231,64 25,261 109,96¢

TOTAL REVENUE $22,790,67 $21,420,83 $20,628,14

Expenses:

Direct Expenses

Salaries 14,173,61! 12,483,22. 12,846,72I

Fees 2,329,36¢ 1,917,87( 1,675,86:

Supplies 1,046,56: 1,168,41¢ 1,174,46¢
TOTAL DIRECT $17,549,54 $15,569,51! $15,697,05:

Indirect Expenses

Depreciation 426,86¢ 300,281 336,38¢

Interest*** 11,54¢ 2.89C 1,56¢

Rent/Lease 731,51( 738,70¢ 834.24(

Overhead**** 2,162,25: 3,517,16¢ _ 2,7153,57:
TOTAL INDIRECT $3,932,17: $4,559,04( $3,925,76°
TOTAL EXPENSES $21,481,72 $20,128,55! $19,622,82!

NET INCOME (LOSS): $1,308,95! $1,292,28: $1,005,32

or other appropriate units of measure specific to the service affected.

****Indicate how overhead was calculated.

**Indicate how the average charge/procedure was calculated.

***Only on long term debt, not construction.

*Utilization will be measured in “patient days” for licensed beds, “procedures” for equipment,

MO 580-1865 (08/06)
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PULMONARY CONSULTANTS, INC.

11133 Dunn Road, Suite 2335 Myron H. Jacobs, M.D., FCCP

St. Louis, MO 63136-6119 Wm. Douglas Zweig, M.D., FCCP

(314) 653-5007 Gary R. Goldstein, M.D., FCCP, D, ABSM
Fax: (314) 653-4149 M. Jeffrey Barkoviak, M.D., FCCP

Alan D. Brook, M.D., FCCP
Seott J. Zuick, M.D.

6 Jungermann Circle, Suite 210 Casey L. Stahlheber, M.D.

St. Peters, MO 63376-1621 Jessica H. Zweig, M.D.

(636) 441-6056 Jason C, Zweig, M.D.

Fax: (636) 441-0620 Marcee L. Stegemeicr, APRN-BC

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

RE:  Select Specialty Hospital — St. Louis, Project # 6199 HS —
10-Bed Addition Long Term Care Hospital Facility in St. Charles

Dear Ms. Dorge,

I am writing to express my support for Select Specialty Hospital-St. Louis adding ten additional long term care
hospital (“LTCH”) beds at 300 1* Capitol Drive, St. Charles, MO 63301. I am currently a pulmonologist at
SSM St. Joseph Hospital where Select Specialty Hospital-St. Louis is located.

Select Medical, parent of Select Specialty Hospital-St. Louis Central, has a history of providing high-quality
LTCH services across the greater St. Louis market. With the closure of the sixty-bed Kindred St. Louis LTCH,
the additional ten LTCH beds at Select Specialty Hospital-St. Louis will be essential to ensure that LTCH
services can continue to be available in the greater St. Charles and St. Louis markets.

LTCH services are unique services provided to patients with medically complex medical needs. LTCH patients
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
care. Patients and families will have to travel well outside of the community to access this level of care, away
from family, support systems and their health care providers.

I'believe increasing LTCH services in St. Charles and the greater St. Louis market is important for the health of
the community and its residents and strongly support the approval of Select Specialty Hospital-St. Louis’s
application to add ten additional LTCH beds at its current location.
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From: Butler, Kathy

To: Fick, Mackinzey

Subject: RE: 6199 HS

Date: Thursday, June 5, 2025 6:18:11 PM
Attachments: image003.png

image001.png
image004.png
Application #6199 HS - Divider III Service Specific Criteria and Standards.pdf

Mackinzey,

| have reviewed what you sent and | think if the need is 97 beds and there are currently 99, the surplus at least
initially is 2 beds. | have attached a revised Divider Il (p. 67) that | think accurately reflects the population data,
count and need calculation, including a statement about the approved v. licensed beds as a result of the transition
of SSH T&C from Ballas Rd. to Dunn Rd. I noticed some errors on the numbers in the original submission, although
the conclusion on the number of beds was correct. If possible, can you correct this page by substituting it into the
application or adding this an addendum? If you have any questions, please let me know.

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

UBGreensfelder

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
Sent: Thursday, June 5, 2025 3:43 PM

To: Butler, Kathy <KButler@ubglaw.com>

Subject: 6199 HS

We reviewed the population-based need calculation presented in the CON application and the
population we arrived at is 972,028 (attached). We found 99 (28 CON Approved & 71 Licensed)
LTCH beds in the 15-mile radius (attached). Therefore, we calculated a bed surplus of 1 LTCH
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DIVIDER III: SERVICE SPECIFIC CRITERIA AND STANDARDS

For ICF/SNF beds, address the population-based bed need methodology of fifty-three (53)
beds per one thousand (1,000) population age sixty-five (65) and older.

Not applicable.

For RCF/ALF beds, address the population-based need methodology of twenty-five (25)
beds per one thousand (1,000) population age sixty-five (65) and older.

Not applicable.

For LTCH beds, address the population-based bed need methodology of one-tent (0.1) bed
per one thousand (1,000) population

Based on population statistics provided by the State of Missouri for 2030, bed need methodology
is as flows:

- Service Area: 15-mile radius around Zip Code 63301 (includes portions of City of St. Louis,
St Louis, St. Charles Counties, and a limited portion of Lincoln County). See Attachment
1.3 which reflects the 2030 projected population.

- 2030 Population: 972,028
o Population / 1,000 =972
o Beds Needed: 972 x .1 =97

- Current Licensed LTCH Bed Count in Service Area: 71
- Current CON-Approved but Unlicensed Bed Count in Service Area: 28
- Total Current Licensed/Approved Beds in Service Area: 99

Based on State of Missouri need methodology calculations, there are currently 99 LTCH beds
licensed or approved in the service area resulting in a 2-bed surplus. However, the licensing of
the 28 beds approved for SSH T&C when it moves to Dunn Road and the subsequent delicensing
of the 38 beds at SSH T&C’s Ballas Road location will result in an 8-bed deficit within months
of the consideration of Application #6199 HS.

Document any alternate need methodology used to determine the need for additional beds
such as LTCH, Alzheimer’s, mental health, or other specialty beds.

Applicant will operate specialty beds (LTCH). The service is provided in the subject property
currently and will continue with approval of Applicant’s application. SSH St. Louis will be the
only facility providing LTCH services in St. Charles County and within a 15-mile radius
following the relocation of SSH Town and Country to Barnes Jewish Christian Hospital.

For any proposed facility which is designed and operated exclusively for persons with
acquire human immune deficiency syndrome (AIDS) provide information to justify the
need for the type of beds being proposed.

67






beds within 15 miles of the site.

Please note on the analysis, we will be including verbiage about the current facility and the
approved beds within the radius. Therefore, the analysis will also reflect a bed need.

Let us know if you agree with our findings, thank you!

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

P<: mackinzey.fick@health.mo.gov | @: 573-751-6403

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



	Text1: SSH St. Louis 10 Bed Addition
	Text2: 6199 HS
	Year: 
	1: 2022
	2: 2023
	3: 2024

	Util1: 10316
	Util2: 10417
	Util3: 9938
	AveChg1: 11670.88890
	AveChg2: 13193.13645
	AveChg3: 18422.79411
	GrossRev1: 120396889.8924
	GrossRev2: 137432902.39965
	GrossRev3: 183085727.86518
	RevDed1: 97837861
	RevDed2: 116037332
	RevDed3: 162567548
	OpRev1: 22559028.892399997
	OpRev2: 21395570.399650007
	OpRev3: 20518179.865179986
	Other Rev: 
	1: 231642
	2: 25261
	3: 109969

	TotalRev1: 22790670.8924
	TotalRev2: 21420831.39965
	TotalRev3: 20628148.86518
	Salaries: 
	1: 14173618
	2: 12483222
	3: 12846726

	Fees: 
	1: 2329368
	2: 1917870
	3: 1675863

	Supplies: 
	1: 1046561
	2: 1168418
	3: 1174469

	Other: 
	1: 0
	2: 0
	3: 0

	Total Direct: 
	1: 17549547
	2: 15569510
	3: 15697058

	Depr: 
	1: 426864
	2: 300281
	3: 336384

	Interest: 
	1: 11548
	2: 2890
	3: 1569

	Rent: 
	1: 731510
	2: 738705
	3: 834240

	Overhead: 
	1: 2762252
	2: 3517164
	3: 2753574

	Total Indirect: 
	1: 3932174
	2: 4559040
	3: 3925767

	TotalExpense3: 19622825
	TotalExpense1: 21481721
	TotalExpense2: 20128550
	NetIncome1: 1308949.8924000002
	NetIncome2: 1292281.39965
	NetIncome3: 1005323.8651800007


